
Statistical Report for July 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 11 cancelled:  5 total: 2,041 

 

Circulation: adult: 965   juvenile: 2347   total: 3312                                            

+2122 from July 2023 

              -09 from June 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  45 withdrawn: 17                 total:  20,117                    

Large Print Books added: 9 withdrawn: 2                  total:  2037 

Audio Books             added: 1   withdrawn: 0       total:  579                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 3 withdrawn: 2                  total:  2,500      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 164 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 379                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 9 

Outreach Circulation: 128 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3% 

Ancestry.com: 29 searches  

ADML Libby: 123 

E-Read Illinois: 61 

Hoopla: 165  

Patron Count: 1486 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 58 sessions  

Wifi Use 133 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Secretary’s Audit of Minutes 

Budget Notice & Appropriation 

Annual Report Review 

Non-Resident Card Fee 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for August 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 14 cancelled:  0 total: 2,055 

 

Circulation: adult: 1279   juvenile: 627   total: 1906                                            

+202 from August 2023 

              -1406 from July 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  45 withdrawn: 223              total:  19,939                    

Large Print Books added: 29 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2066 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  579                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 3 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,503      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 167 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 423                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 6 

Outreach Circulation: 99 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 100/98 = 98.0% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 152 

E-Read Illinois: 66 

Hoopla: 133  

Patron Count: 1394 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 44 sessions  

Wifi Use 138 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

FY 24-25 Levy Adoption 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for September 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 14 cancelled:  0 total: 2,069 

 

Circulation: adult: 1117   juvenile: 705   total: 1822                                            

+329 from September 2023 

              -84 from August 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  63 withdrawn: 0              total:  20,002                    

Large Print Books added: 14 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2080 

Audio Books             added: 1   withdrawn: 0       total:  580                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 1 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,504      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 213 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 425                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 4 

Outreach Circulation: 65 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 120/119 = 99.2% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 107 

E-Read Illinois: 54 

Hoopla: 199  

Patron Count: 1280 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 37 sessions  

Wifi Use 120 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Children’s Room Purchases 

Health Insurance Renewal 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for October 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 4 cancelled:  0 total: 2,073 

 

Circulation: adult: 968   juvenile: 582   total: 1550                                            

-497 from October 2023 

              -272 from September 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  38 withdrawn: 0              total:  20,036                    

Large Print Books added: 26 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2106 

Audio Books             added: 2   withdrawn: 0       total:  582                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 0 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,504      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 234 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 413                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 47 

Outreach Circulation: 52 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 120/118 = 98.3% 

Ancestry.com: 3 searches  

ADML Libby: 107 

E-Read Illinois: 60 

Hoopla: 199  

Patron Count: 1583 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 43 sessions  

Wifi Use 139 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Snow Removal Contract 

Library Board Mtg. Schedule 2025 

Per Capita Grant Funds Discussion 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for November 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 11 cancelled:  0 total: 2,084 

 

Circulation: adult: 833   juvenile: 640   total: 1473                                            

-199 from November 2023 

              -77 from October 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  76 withdrawn: 0                  total:  20,112                    

Large Print Books added: 6 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2112 

Audio Books             added: 2   withdrawn: 0       total:  584                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 0 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,504      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 163 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 349                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 2 

Outreach Circulation: 15 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 120/119 = 99.2% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 113 

E-Read Illinois: 52 

Hoopla: 156  

Patron Count: 1323 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 32 sessions  

Wifi Use 98 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Holiday Schedule 2025 

Nintendo Switch Policy 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for January 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 2 cancelled:  0 total: 2,083 

 

Circulation: adult: 899   juvenile: 568   total: 1167                                            

+13 from December 2024 

              -295 from January 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  101 withdrawn: 11                total:  20,226                    

Large Print Books added: 12 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2150 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  586                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 1 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,515      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 1     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 173 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 400                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 4 

Outreach Circulation: 94 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 120/119 = 99.2% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 144 

E-Read Illinois: 56 

Hoopla: 207  

Patron Count: 1167 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 42 sessions  

Wifi Use 130 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Cybercrime Insurance 

Policy Review: Authority to Spend 

Policy Review: Internet and Computer Policy 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for December 2024 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 0 cancelled:  3 total: 2,081 

 

Circulation: adult: 838   juvenile: 316   total: 1154                                            

-385 from December 2023 

              -319 from November 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  38 withdrawn: 14                total:  20,136                    

Large Print Books added: 26 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2138 

Audio Books             added: 2   withdrawn: 0       total:  586                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 10 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,514      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  80 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 149 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 325                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 1 

Outreach Circulation: 44 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 110/109 = 99.1% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 128 

E-Read Illinois: 41 

Hoopla: 165  

Patron Count: 833 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 27 sessions  

Wifi Use 89 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Audit Review 

Library Director’s Report 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for February 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 3 cancelled:  0 total: 2,086 

 

Circulation: adult: 554   juvenile: 654   total: 1208                                            

-259 from January 2025 

              -770 from February 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  92 withdrawn: 7                total:  20,311                    

Large Print Books added: 15 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2165 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  586                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 24 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,539      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 1     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 148 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 358                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 2 

Outreach Circulation: 82 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 100/99 = 99.0% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 91 

E-Read Illinois: 88 

Hoopla: 167  

Patron Count: 883 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 34 sessions  

Wifi Use 92 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Asset Review 

New Business 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for March 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 7 cancelled:  1 total: 2,092 

 

Circulation: adult: 1120   juvenile: 815   total: 1935                                            

+727 from February 2025 

              +407 from March 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  67 withdrawn: 6                  total:  20,372                    

Large Print Books added: 23 withdrawn: 197              total:  1991 

Audio Books             added: 1   withdrawn: 0       total:  587                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 1 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,540      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 1     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 256 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 374                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 1 

Outreach Circulation: 145 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 110/108 = 98.2% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 125 

E-Read Illinois: 73 

Hoopla: 159  

Patron Count: 1216 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 35 sessions  

Wifi Use 113 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Statements of Economic Interest 

Website Review 

WIOA Partnership 

Library Director’s Report 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for April 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 9 cancelled:  2 total: 2,099 

 

Circulation: adult: 870   juvenile: 416   total: 1286                                            

-649 from March 2025 

              -358 from April 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  50 withdrawn: 4                  total:  20,418                    

Large Print Books added: 6 withdrawn: 0                  total:  1997 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  587                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 4 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,544      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 1     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 179 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 361                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 1 

Outreach Circulation: 87 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 111/111 = 100% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 117 

E-Read Illinois: 69 

Hoopla: 194  

Patron Count: 1240 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 39 sessions  

Wifi Use 107 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Bill Pay/ACH/Online Changes 

Wage & Position Study 

Library Director’s Report 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for May 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 24 cancelled:  0 total: 2,123 

 

Circulation: adult: 956   juvenile: 1116   total: 2072                                            

+786 from April 2025 

              -217 from May 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  50 withdrawn: 4                  total:  20,418                    

Large Print Books added: 6 withdrawn: 0                  total:  1997 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  587                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 4 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,544      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 1     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 255 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 406                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 0 

Outreach Circulation: 70 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 100/100 = 100% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 110 

E-Read Illinois: 85 

Hoopla: 220  

Patron Count: 1658 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 37 sessions  

Wifi Use 132 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Board Member Updates 

Tax Computation Report Review 

Wage & Position Study 

Salary & Compensation Review 

Library Director’s Report 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 



Statistical Report for June 2025 

 

Registered borrowers:  added: 1 cancelled:  1 total: 2,123 

 

Circulation: adult: 810   juvenile: 1839   total: 2649                                            

+577 from May 2025 

              -672 from June 2024 

 

Volumes             added:  72 withdrawn: 6                  total:  20,546                    

Large Print Books added: 21 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2038 

Audio Books             added: 0   withdrawn: 0       total:  587                           

Videos   added: 0 withdrawn: 0        total:  2 

DVDs   added: 1 withdrawn: 0                  total:  2,549      

Art/Sculpture  added: 0   withdrawn: 0        total:  21 

Puzzles  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  79 

Cake Pans  added: 0 withdrawn: 0     total:  49 

 

 

Interlibrary Loans RECEIVED: 162 

Interlibrary Loans SENT: 433                                                                                 

Reciprocal Loans: 0 

Outreach Circulation: 48 

   

Reference Questions Answered: 111/111 = 100% 

Ancestry.com: 0 searches  

ADML Libby: 137 

E-Read Illinois: 74 

Hoopla: 163  

Patron Count: 2044 

Computer Use by Patrons (not counting card catalog terminals) 37 sessions  

Wifi Use 151 sessions 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Secretary’s Report 

Treasurer’s Report 

Audit – AFR Approval 

Building Maintenance Levy 

Secretary’s Audit of Minutes 

Library Director’s Report 

Public Comment 

Adjournment 

 


	Statistical Report for Current Month - July 2024 - NEW FISCAL YEAR
	Statistical Report for Current Month - August 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - September 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - October 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - November 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - January 2025
	Statistical Report for Current Month - December 2024
	Statistical Report for Current Month - February 2025
	Statistical Report for Current Month - March 2025
	Statistical Report for Current Month - April 2025
	Statistical Report for Current Month - May 2025
	Statistical Report for Current Month - June 2025

